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UBC 

E association of university and college employees 
CALl 

Ms. Libby Nason 
Chairperson 
Univ.ersity Negoti'ating Committee 
Employee Relations Dept. 
Campus 

Dear Ms. Nason: 

March 24, 1982 

With reference to your telephone conversation this afternoon ·with 
Patricia House, the Unton w·ill be unaole to meet with the University 
negotiating committee.Monday-, March 29th. The Union proposes that we meet on 
Wednesday, March 31st, at 9:00 am. i'n the Cecil Green Park Social Sutte. 
We would appredate it tf you could make the appropri'ate room arrangements. 

If this ts accepta6le to you, ·please contact Murray Adams, Chairperson 
of the AUCE Contract Committee, at 228-2882. We request that you direct all 
communications with the Union on matters related to contract negotiations to 
Murray. If you are una6le to cont~ct him, please phone the Union Office at 
224-2308. . 

cc: Murray Adams 

Yours truly, 

Wendy Bice 
Union Co-ordinator 
AUCE Local I 

#202-6383 Memorial Road, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, B.C. V6T 1 W5 
Telephone: 224-2308 


